AGENDA ITEM 8

Dear Mark,

I write to formally ask you as Chairman of Roads and Transport Scrutiny to request that the Scrutiny Committee consider adding the following item to the forward work programme of the committee.

The inspection process and maintenance of Highways in Suffolk.

I am requesting this as it has been raised as a matter of concern to residents of my Division.

With kind regards, 

Colin Noble.
Suffolk County Councillor & Assistant Portfolio Holder - Resource Management & Transformation
(Row Heath division, including the villages of Beck Row, Cavenham, Eriswell, Gazeley, Higham, Holywell Row, Icklingham, Isleham Marina, Kenny Hill, Lakenheath, Sedge Fen, Thistley Green, Tuddenham, West Row, Undley) 
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